
 

 

 
 

 

BOARD OF 

TRUSTEES 

 

Trisha Estabrooks 

Board Chair 

 

Nathan Ip 

Board Vice-Chair 

 

Dawn Hancock 

Marcia Hole 

Julie Kusiek 

Marsha Nelson 

Sherri O’Keefe 

Jan Sawyer 

Saadiq Sumar 

The Board of Trustees of Edmonton School Division 
One Kingsway 

Edmonton, Alberta 

 
 CFE McCauley Chambers 
Board Meeting Tuesday, March 7, 2023 
 2 p.m. 
  
A.  O Canada 
B.  Roll Call 
C.  Approval of the Agenda 
D.  Communications from the Board Chair 
E.  Communications from the Superintendent of Schools 
F.  Approval of the Minutes 
 1.  DRAFT – Board Meeting – February 7, 2023  
G.  Recognition 
 2.  Edwin Parr Teacher Awards 

(Information) 
H.  Comments from the Public and Staff Group Representatives 

(NOTE: Pre-registration with the Board Office [780-429-8443] is required 
by 12 p.m. on Monday, March 6, 2023, to speak under this item.) 

I.  Reports 
 3.  Student Senate 2022-2023 Work Plan Update 

(Information) 
 4.  Staff Group Presentations re: 2023-2024 Budget 

(No Enclosure) 

• Edmonton Public Teachers  

• Exempt Staff  

• CUPE Local 3550 (Support Staff) 
 5.  Class Size Information 

(Information) 
J.  Other Committee, Board Representative and Trustee Reports 
K.  Trustees and Board Requests for Information 
L.  Notices of Motion 
M.  Meeting Dates 
N.  Adjournment 

 

 



 
 

 The Board of Trustees of 
Edmonton School Division 

 
MINUTE BOOK 

 

1 
Board Minutes February 7, 2023 

Board Meeting 
 
Minutes of the meeting of the Board of Trustees of Edmonton School Division of Alberta held in the Centre 
for Education McCauley Chambers on Tuesday, February 7, 2023, at 2 p.m. 
 
Present: 

 
 

Trustees 
 

 

Trisha Estabrooks 
Dawn Hancock 

Marcia Hole 

Nathan Ip 
Julie Kusiek  

Marsha Nelson 

Sherri O’Keefe 
Jan Sawyer 

Saadiq Sumar 
   
 Officials  
   

Angela Anderson 
Todd Burnstad 
Grace Cooke 

Andrea Cooper 

Karen Mills 
Kathy Muhlethaler 

Kent Pharis 
Nancy Petersen 

Cliff Richard 
Darrel Robertson 

Carrie Rosa 

 
 
Board Chair:  Trisha Estabrooks Recording Secretary:  Catherine Angeles 
 
 
The Board Chair called the meeting to order with the recognition that we are meeting on Treaty 6 Territory 
of which amiskwaciwâskahikan or Edmonton is a part. She acknowledged that she is a settler on this land 
and she took a moment to recognize the importance of the long, rich, amazing and fulfilling history that this 
land holds and continues to hold for many First Nations and Inuit people. As a Board and as a Division, they 
are honoured to live, work, learn, play and raise their families on this land.  
 
 
A. O Canada 
 
 
B. Roll Call: 2:01 p.m. 
 
The Superintendent advised that all Trustees were present. 
 
 
C. Approval of the Agenda 
 
MOVED BY Trustee Nelson: 

“That the agenda for the February 7, 2023, Board meeting be approved as printed.” 
(UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED) 

 
 



 
 

 The Board of Trustees of 
Edmonton School Division 

 
MINUTE BOOK 

 

2 
Board Minutes February 7, 2023 

D. Communications from the Board Chair 
 
The Board Chair shared that February is Black History Month and thanked school communities who 
were taking the time to celebrate the contributions of Black Canadians and Black Albertans. Black 
History Month’s theme this year is, “Ours to Tell.” Black History is Canadian History and including the 
contributions, sacrifices and triumphs of Black Albertans in the new Alberta curriculum is essential. She 
shared that she spent Saturday afternoon learning about the contributions of Black Albertans, for 
example, the sleeping car porters and what life was like for Black settlers who came to places like Amber 
Valley in the early 1900s. The Board Chair encouraged everyone to visit the online exhibit titled “And still 
we rise,” written and curated by Dr. Jennifer Kelly. This resource has been used in some Edmonton 
Public schools and is an incredible resource that shows the formation of Alberta’s Black communities 
from the late 1800s to the early 1970s. 
 
The Board Chair thanked the Minister of Education, Adriana LaGrange, for visiting the Alberta School for 
the Deaf, which is part of Edmonton Public. She thanked the staff at the school and Principal Sandra 
Mason for hosting the event, as the Minister announced additional one-time funding for students who 
are blind, visually impaired, deaf, hard of hearing or those with complex communication needs. The 
Board Chair said the school was a wonderful place and it was an honour to share the school’s history, 
and meet students and staff alongside the Minister. 
 
 
E. Communications from the Superintendent of Schools 
 
The Superintendent thanked the Board for including him in their planning meetings that were held last 
week. He commended the Board on their commitment to undertaking professional learning to advance 
their work with the Division. He also appreciated the time and thoughtfulness the Board dedicated to 
planning and advocating to ensure Edmonton Public students get what they need to be successful. 
 
The Superintendent advised it is open house season. Whether the open house visit is virtual or in person, 
parents and students are going to be checking out one of the Division’s 215 schools and multiple programs. 
He said it's a big decision point for lots of families, and the Division is endeavoring to provide families with 
great information. The Superintendent acknowledged the growth in the city has, in some cases, limited 
some families’ choices. He said the Division will continue to try to make sure that we're accommodating as 
many kids as possible in great supportive learning environments. He said he expects that this will be a topic 
of discussion during upcoming conversations about the Division’s Three-Year Capital Plan and Ten-Year 
Facilities Plan. These will be important conversations as Edmonton is a wonderful place for families. The 
Division’s strives to ensure that our families have a great choice in public education. 
 
 
  

https://citymuseumedmonton.ca/blog/and-still-we-rise/
https://citymuseumedmonton.ca/blog/and-still-we-rise/


 
 

 The Board of Trustees of 
Edmonton School Division 

 
MINUTE BOOK 

 

3 
Board Minutes February 7, 2023 

F. Approval of the Minutes 
 

1. Board Meeting – January 24, 2023 
 
MOVED BY Trustee Sumar: 

“That the minutes of Board Meeting held January 24, 2023, be approved as printed.” 
(UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED) 

 
 
G. Comments from the Public and Staff Group Representatives 
 
There were no registered speakers for this item. 
 
 
H. Reports 
 

2. Report #06 of the Caucus Committee (From the meeting held January 24, 2023) 
 
Information was provided regarding actions taken at the January 24, 2023, Caucus Committee meeting. 
 

3. School Council Annual Report and Highlights Summary 
 
A summary of highlights was provided from the 2021-2022 school council annual reports. 
 
There was a short break in the meeting. 
 

4. Operational Efficiencies 
(Response to Request for Information #011) 

 
Information was provided regarding the Request for Information #011 and included an update on 
efficiencies that have been continued from prior years, new efficiencies that were realized during the 2020-
2021 and 2021-2022 school years, and other efficiencies currently being explored. 
 

5. Bereavements 
 
Vice-Chair Ip reported on the passing of Mrs. Jennifer Lunn-Wallin and Mrs. Melanie Ketsa. 
 
 
I. Other Committee, Board Representatives and Trustee Reports 
 
Trustee O'Keefe provided an Edmonton Public Schools Foundation (Foundation) update:  

• The Foundation invited staff to send a sweet Valentine’s note to their colleagues, recognizing their 
incredible efforts year-round while supporting the Foundation’s work. Candy grams can be 
purchased through a link on Connect until Sunday, February 12 and will be delivered the week of 



 
 

 The Board of Trustees of 
Edmonton School Division 

 
MINUTE BOOK 

 

4 
Board Minutes February 7, 2023 

February 13. Every dollar raised through the Candy Gram campaign will come back to our schools, 
helping to level the playing field for students who come to the classroom at a disadvantage. 

• The Foundation’s third annual Reading for Life fundraiser takes place May 3-17. They invite all 
schools, students and the community to read with them. More information is available on their 
website - foundation.epsb.ca – under the “Reading for Life” tab. 

 
 
J. Trustees and Board Requests for Information 
 
Trustee Kusiek submitted a Request for Information regarding pilot projects: 
 
The Division has a number of pilot projects underway or that have been recently completed. Many of 
these pilot projects have served our students well. However, when funding for the pilot runs out and the 
good work is not able to continue, this can create a difficult situation. This RFI will provide further 
information to the Board on pilots that the Division advises would be ideal to continue, but that ongoing 
funding is a barrier to doing so. 
 

1. Which pilot projects underway or recently completed has the Division seen significant value in 
and would like to continue but have ceased or may have to stop, because additional ongoing 
funding is required to do so? Please provide information on both projects initiated by the 
Division and those funded directly by the Province. Include: 
a. the name of the pilot, 
b. brief description, 
c. source of initial funding and duration, 
d. approximate number of students served by this pilot, and 
e. approximate annual dollar value to move the pilot to a standard program of support within 

Edmonton Public Schools. 
 
 
K. Notices of Motions - None 
 
 
L. Next Board Meeting:  Tuesday, February 21, 2023, at 2 p.m. 
 
 
M. Adjournment:  3:37 p.m. 
 
The Board Chair adjourned the meeting. 
 
 
 

   

Trisha Estabrooks, Board Chair  Karen Mills, Director Board and 
Superintendent Relations 

 

https://foundation.epsb.ca/


Information Report 

 

DATE: March 7, 2023 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: Edwin Parr Teacher Award 
 
ORIGINATOR: Angela Anderson, Chief Human Resources Officer, Human Resources 

 
RESOURCE 
STAFF: Trish Kolotyluk, Kevin Carson 
 

 
 
ISSUE 
Each year, principals are invited to nominate first year teachers for the Edwin Parr Teacher Award which 
is sponsored by the Alberta School Boards Association (ASBA).  One nominee is selected to represent the 
Division at the zone level. 
 
BACKGROUND 
Eight first year teachers were nominated by their principals for the 2023 ASBA Edwin Parr Teacher 
Award.  A committee of Division leadership staff met on Friday, February 3, 2022, to review and assess 
the nominations relative to the selection criteria established by ASBA.  Results from the committee’s 
assessment, as well as points awarded based on scholastic achievement and student teaching 
evaluations were compiled.  Based on the selection criteria, six nominees were invited to a meet and 
greet with representatives from the Division Support Team.   
 
CURRENT SITUATION 
Each of the following nominee semi-finalists will be introduced: 
 
Nominee School 
Alexandra Warawa Eastglen School 
Braeden Watson               Queen Elizabeth School 
Camryn Gau          Lymburn School 
Krysta Florence    Rutherford School 
Megan Hermary   Soraya Hafez School 
Samantha Almeria   Ekota School 
 
 
KEY POINTS 
The Division nominee for the Zone 2/3 2023 Edwin Parr Teacher Award will be announced by the 
Superintendent of Schools and will be presented with an engraved plaque. 

 
 
 
TK:am 



DATE: March 7, 2023

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Student Senate Work Plan Update

ORIGINATOR: Karen Mills, Director, Board and Superintendent Relations

RESOURCE
STAFF: Sibin Ammanethu, Sean Jones, Nancy Petersen, Wanas Radwan

REFERENCE: November 1, 2022 Board Report: Student Senate 2022-2023 Work Plan

ISSUE
The Student Senate is presenting to the Board of Trustees an update of their work in support of their
2022-2023 Work Plan.

BACKGROUND
At the November 1, 2022, public Board meeting, Student Trustees brought forward a report to the Board
introducing this year’s Student Trustees and executive. At that meeting, the Student Trustees also shared
with the Board that, through a survey of their peers, they found that students were most interested in
three sub-topics that sit under the overarching umbrella of mental health - transitions from high school,
supporting students with school work and mental health supports for students. The Student Trustees
also shared that, given the common theme and overlapping subject areas, rather than create project
groups based around theme, Student Senators chose to all work on the same theme, but created
working groups based on  three different media/approaches:

● presentation (panel, individual, live or recorded),
● media (brochure, poster, etc.), and
● networking (group, forum, event, etc.).

Students also decided to form a group to work on Student Senate promotion. Each working group is
supported by an adult advisor.

CURRENT SITUATION
The Student Senate has met four times since their last presentation to the Board. In those meetings,
each group analyzed the feedback from the student survey and then completed a detailed project plan,
which included a SMART outcome, environmental scan, project overview, action plan and evaluation
plan.

While the January and February meetings were online, all in-person meetings have also been offered
asynchronously on Google Meet. This has supported a strong attendance, despite weather and illness.

1

https://epsb.ca/media/epsb/ourdistrict/boardoftrustees/boardmeetings/2022-23/november12022/02-StudentSenate2022-2023WorkPlan.pdf


At their December meeting, Student Senators welcomed Trustees to share in a meal and the group had a
rich conversation based on the following questions:

Over the last two years…
1. What did you learn about resilience and mental health?
2. What were your experiences with online learning?
3. What were your greatest successes? What are you most proud of?
4. Are there any other “takeaways” you’d like to share?

At their January meeting, Echo Schmidek, Division Communications Consultant, shared information on
digital tools and media best practices. This information was gratefully received by the Senators as groups
are exploring the opportunities presented with online panels, podcasts, and protocols for booking and
interviewing guest speakers. Student Senators also received a refresher on the Freedom of Information
and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIP) at their February meeting, so that they can be sure to be following
Division responsibilities as set out by the Act and to ensure that project participants are informed about
the process for sharing their information. Student Senators also had the opportunity to contribute to the
development of this year’s Division Feedback Survey by offering feedback on content.

KEY POINTS
● For their 2022-2023 work plan, the Student Senate selected three topics under the umbrella of

mental health: transitions from high school, supporting students with school work and mental
health supports for students.

● To carry out their work, Student Senators have formed three smaller groups, based on the
approach they wish to take for their work: presentation, media or networking.

● A fourth group has been formed to focus on promoting the Student Senate.
● Student Trustees will present a final summary of this year’s work to the Board of Trustees in June

2023.

KM:km

2



 DATE:  March 7, 2023 

 TO:  Board of Trustees 

 FROM:  Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools 

 SUBJECT:  Class Size Informa�on 

 ORIGINATOR:  Cliff Richard, Chief Infrastructure and Technology Officer 

 RESOURCE 
 STAFF: 

 Carolyn Baker, Vicki deHaan, Terry Korte, Bob Morter, Sue Noddings, Leanne 
 Spelman 

 REFERENCE  Class Size Repor�ng 

 ISSUE 
 A�ached are the Division’s 2022-2023 class size repor�ng results, along with two years of historical data. 

 BACKGROUND 
 Alberta Educa�on implemented the Class Size Informa�on System (CSIS) across Alberta in the 2004-2005 
 school year. This system facilitated the repor�ng by jurisdic�ons on a number of class size measures. 
 Class size informa�on for semester one and full year classes is reported as of the September Count Date 
 each year. 

 In the fall of 2019, the province removed the requirement for boards to report class size informa�on. 
 The Board of Trustees of the day decided that Edmonton Public Schools will con�nue to collect and 
 publish class size data consistent with previous repor�ng requirements by the Alberta government. The 
 Board consulted with Division Administra�on to develop a repor�ng model that considers both class size 
 and complexity. 

 CURRENT SITUATION 
 In the past, collec�on of this data has been a highly laborious process for both school staff and central 
 units. For the last two years, data within PowerSchool was used to develop class size data. This required 
 the crea�on and refining of a number of new processes and reports. Staff at individual schools were 
 contacted when further informa�on was required to support the data harvested from PowerSchool, with 
 required changes implemented therea�er. As school staff and central units con�nue working together to 
 refine the methodology, it is an�cipated that in future years the changes will result in significant �me 
 savings for schools and Student Informa�on in preparing the reports. 

 Reports have been produced which mimic the reports previously produced by Alberta Educa�on. These 
 reports display class size averages over a three-year period including a jurisdic�on summary by grade for 
 all subjects and for core subjects. Aggregated data for the Division can be found in the All Subjects and 
 Core Subjects reports (A�achments I and II). Individual school informa�on reports for All Subjects and for 
 Core Subjects are also provided (A�achments III and IV). 

 1 



 KEY POINTS 
 ●  Average class size on both reports, All Subjects (A�achment I) and Core Subjects (A�achment II), 

 generally reveals a small increase over last year for Division I, II and III. 
 ●  Division IV is repor�ng a slight decrease in the total percentage of classes with more than 26 

 students, while all other divisions are repor�ng a shi� to more classes at 26 students or greater. 
 ●  The largest class at each division is fairly consistent with prior years, with the excep�on of Division IV 

 which saw an increase to the largest class. This may be a�ributed to the increased programming of 
 Instrumental Music following the removal of COVID restric�ons. 

 ●  No values are presented for this year for the Online Reg K-9 School and the Learning Store at Circle 
 Square on A�achment II and IV as Argyll Centre is once again providing all online learning for the 
 Division. 

 ●  Health no longer has any values for the current year for both Division I and II as the new provincial 
 program of studies has combined health and physical educa�on into a single class. 

 ●  The class size data does not consider the program, such as French Immersion or Cogito, in which the 
 students are enrolled. 

 ●  When students are in mul�-grade classes of Grade 3/4, those classes are included in the Division II 
 average, Grade 6/7 classes are included in the Division III average and Grade 9/10 classes are 
 included in the Division IV average. 

 ●  Glendale, Montrose, Mount Royal, Sherwood and Westlawn Schools were closed at the end of the 
 2020-21 school year and as a result have no data listed for either 2021-22 or 2022-23.  Similarly, 
 some schools have only one or two years of data reflec�ng that they have been opened within the 
 last three years. 

 ATTACHMENTS and APPENDICES 
 ATTACHMENT I  Jurisdic�on Summary – All Subjects 
 ATTACHMENT II  Jurisdic�on Summary – Core Subjects 
 ATTACHMENT III  Jurisdic�on Summary – All Subjects by School 
 ATTACHMENT IV  Jurisdic�on Summary – Core Subjects by School 

 BM:al 

 2 



Jurisdiction Edmonton School District No. 7 [A.3020]
Number of Schools Reported 222

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
Average Class Size 21.1 21.5 22.7 21.6 22.1 23.2 24.7 25.4 25.9 24.8 26.1 25.8
Number of Students with Servere Disabilities per 
class 0.7 0.7 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.1 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5
Number of Mild/Moderate Students per class 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.4 1.6 1.8 1.9 2.1 2.4 1.7 1.9 2.0
Number of Gifted/Talented Students per class 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Number of ESL Students per class 5.4 5.0 5.7 6.4 6.6 7.9 5.8 5.6 6.4 4.3 4.6 4.9
Smallest Class 3.0 3.0 5.0 2.0 3.0 4.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Largest Class 40.0 37.0 34.0 36.0 36.0 38.0 46.0 40.0 46.0 55.0 56.0 57.0

Distribution of Class Sizes - % 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
1 to 5 1.2% 0.3% 0.2% 2.2% 0.9% 0.5% 1.1% 0.7% 0.4% 2.1% 1.3% 1.4%
6 to 10 4.5% 3.5% 2.9% 7.2% 7.9% 8.1% 4.9% 4.3% 4.9% 3.9% 4.0% 6.9%
11 to 15 10.2% 5.3% 3.9% 7.3% 5.0% 5.4% 6.3% 6.3% 6.1% 8.1% 6.5% 6.5%
16 to 20 27.3% 21.6% 15.4% 19.2% 14.5% 7.7% 12.8% 8.6% 7.8% 14.9% 9.0% 9.3%
21 to 25 32.5% 55.4% 50.6% 32.9% 40.4% 33.4% 26.7% 19.1% 18.7% 21.1% 17.5% 15.7%
26 to 30 21.8% 13.6% 26.6% 25.9% 29.7% 40.6% 27.3% 37.6% 34.5% 23.5% 27.1% 23.4%
31 to 35 2.5% 0.3% 0.5% 5.2% 1.6% 4.2% 16.0% 21.8% 24.2% 17.6% 30.1% 30.4%
36 to 40 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 2.6% 1.5% 3.2% 8.2% 4.2% 6.0%
Over 40 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 2.5% 0.0% 0.1% 0.5% 0.1% 0.4%

Distribution of Class Sizes - # 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
1 to 5 131 35 22 200 87 42 75 56 32 38 47 52
6 to 10 470 387 280 671 775 702 341 333 364 72 143 249
11 to 15 1072 597 376 680 492 469 440 487 453 150 230 234
16 to 20 2859 2418 1470 1779 1428 669 896 663 577 275 321 336
21 to 25 3410 6196 4840 3050 3963 2893 1873 1462 1382 389 621 566
26 to 30 2280 1524 2542 2402 2914 3523 1910 2884 2548 432 963 843
31 to 35 258 35 44 483 158 362 1122 1670 1788 325 1069 1097
36 to 40 2 1 2 1 12 179 118 234 151 149 217
Over 40 172 9 10 4 15

Average by Subject Category 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
Language Arts 21.6 21.6 22.9 22.7 22.6 23.9 25.3 26.1 27.0 27.6 29.2 28.4
Mathematics 21.6 21.6 22.8 22.6 22.5 23.9 25.4 26.2 27.2 26.5 27.8 28.0
Science 21.5 21.6 22.9 22.6 22.5 23.7 25.5 26.2 27.4 27.2 28.4 28.1
Social Studies 21.5 21.7 22.9 22.6 22.6 23.7 25.4 26.3 27.4 27.2 28.6 29.1
Health 21.6 21.7 22.6 22.5 26.7 25.8 26.7
Physical Education 21.6 21.6 22.9 22.5 22.5 23.9 26.1 26.2 26.6 28.8 29.4 29.6
Art 19.6 21.6 23.0 20.8 22.6 24.0 23.3 25.8 26.7 23.7 28.1 27.6
Music 19.9 21.7 22.8 20.4 22.4 23.7 21.4 24.8 23.1 21.9 23.1 26.8
Drama 21.0 22.1 23.9 22.0 23.8 25.1 23.3 24.8 25.4 17.6 24.6 23.3
Second Language 21.0 22.1 23.3 21.3 22.9 24.3 24.1 26.7 27.4 21.7 24.7 23.8
Environmental & Outdoor Education 23.6 26.5 26.7
Social Science 26.0 25.0 25.0
Career & Technology Studies 19.7 25.0 26.2 23.6 24.6 24.2 22.7 24.9 22.3
Integrated Occupation Program 10.8 12.6 12.1 16.8 15.7 16.1
Special Education 8.2 7.4 8.4 8.3 8.7 8.6 10.2 10.2 11.4 12.0 11.7 14.3
Locally Developed Course 21.3 24.1 24.2 21.7 25.5 24.8 22.8 24.7 23.9 21.0 22.9 24.1
Other 31.0 26.0 24.0
Career & Life Management 30.5 29.0 28.8
Biology 27.9 28.7 29.1
Chemistry 27.3 28.3 28.4
Physics 27.7 26.5 27.6

K to 3 4 to 6 7 to 9 10 to 12

K to 3 4 to 6 7 to 9 10 to 12

K to 3 4 to 6 7 to 9 10 to 12

K to 3 10 to 124 to 6 7 to 9

ATTACHMENT I

Jurisdiction Summary 
ALL SUBJECTS



Jurisdiction Edmonton School District No. 7 [A.3020]
Number of Schools Reported 222

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
Average Class Size 21.3 21.4 22.6 21.6 21.5 22.5 24.7 25.2 25.9 25.9 26.9 26.9
Number of Students with Servere Disabilities per 
class 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 0.7 0.8 1.0 0.6 0.6 0.6
Number of Mild/Moderate Students per class 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.4 1.6 1.8 2.0 2.3 2.7 1.6 1.7 1.9
Number of Gifted/Talented Students per class 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 1.1 1.0 1.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
Number of ESL Students per class 5.7 4.9 5.5 6.6 6.4 7.5 5.9 5.6 6.6 4.5 4.8 4.9
Smallest Class 3.0 3.0 5.0 2.0 3.0 5.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 4.0 3.0 3.0
Largest Class 34.0 32.0 33.0 35.0 34.0 36.0 39.0 39.0 46.0 40.0 40.0 46.0

Distribution of Class Sizes - % 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
1 to 5 1.4% 0.3% 0.2% 3.2% 1.1% 0.7% 1.6% 0.9% 0.5% 2.2% 1.1% 1.5%
6 to 10 4.7% 4.3% 3.7% 8.3% 11.4% 11.6% 5.4% 6.3% 7.5% 3.4% 4.6% 6.2%
11 to 15 9.9% 5.4% 3.9% 6.9% 5.1% 5.6% 6.0% 6.8% 6.3% 6.3% 5.5% 4.7%
16 to 20 25.8% 21.7% 15.5% 17.8% 14.0% 7.5% 11.5% 6.7% 5.1% 10.4% 6.3% 7.0%
21 to 25 30.7% 54.8% 50.2% 29.7% 38.5% 32.4% 24.5% 16.8% 13.8% 20.7% 14.8% 13.7%
26 to 30 24.4% 13.3% 26.1% 27.6% 28.4% 38.4% 26.6% 38.7% 36.7% 26.4% 27.3% 22.8%
31 to 35 3.0% 0.3% 0.4% 6.6% 1.5% 3.9% 21.9% 22.5% 27.2% 21.5% 36.3% 37.3%
36 to 40 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 2.6% 1.3% 2.9% 9.2% 4.2% 6.6%
Over 40 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.2%

Distribution of Class Sizes - # 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
1 to 5 80 17 12 145 49 31 57 34 18 25 23 32
6 to 10 262 243 205 381 531 531 197 231 252 39 97 130
11 to 15 547 302 214 315 238 256 222 250 211 72 115 98
16 to 20 1425 1215 851 819 650 344 424 247 172 120 133 146
21 to 25 1699 3072 2759 1362 1786 1486 900 619 465 238 311 287
26 to 30 1351 745 1434 1269 1319 1761 975 1428 1232 304 575 477
31 to 35 166 16 23 301 69 177 803 828 914 247 765 782
36 to 40 4 94 49 96 106 88 139
Over 40 1 5

Average by Subject Category 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
Language Arts 21.6 21.6 22.9 22.7 22.6 23.9 25.3 26.1 27.0 27.6 29.2 28.4
Mathematics 21.6 21.6 22.8 22.6 22.5 23.9 25.4 26.2 27.2 26.5 27.8 28.0
Science 21.5 21.6 22.9 22.6 22.5 23.7 25.5 26.2 27.4 27.2 28.4 28.1
Social Studies 21.5 21.7 22.9 22.6 22.6 23.7 25.4 26.3 27.4 27.2 28.6 29.1
Health 21.6 21.7 22.6 22.5 26.7 25.8 26.7
Physical Education 21.6 21.6 22.9 22.5 22.5 23.9 26.1 26.2 26.6 28.8 29.4 29.6
Art 19.6 21.6 23.0 20.8 22.6 24.0 23.3 25.8 26.7 23.7 28.1 27.6
Music 19.9 21.7 22.8 20.4 22.4 23.7 21.4 24.8 23.1 21.9 23.1 26.8
Drama 21.0 22.1 23.9 22.0 23.8 25.1 23.3 24.8 25.4 17.6 24.6 23.3
Second Language 21.0 22.1 23.3 21.3 22.9 24.3 24.1 26.7 27.4 21.7 24.7 23.8
Environmental & Outdoor Education 23.6 26.5 26.7
Social Science 26.0 25.0 25.0
Career & Technology Studies 19.7 25.0 26.2 23.6 24.6 24.2 22.7 24.9 22.3
Integrated Occupation Program 10.8 12.6 12.1 16.8 15.7 16.1
Special Education 8.2 7.4 8.4 8.3 8.7 8.6 10.2 10.2 11.4 12.0 11.7 14.3
Locally Developed Course 21.3 24.1 24.2 21.7 25.5 24.8 22.8 24.7 23.9 21.0 22.9 24.1
Other 31.0 26.0 24.0
Career & Life Management 30.5 29.0 28.8
Biology 27.9 28.7 29.1
Chemistry 27.3 28.3 28.4
Physics 27.7 26.5 27.6

K to 3 4 to 6 7 to 9 10 to 12

Jurisdiction Summary
CORE SUBJECTS

K to 3 4 to 6 7 to 9 10 to 12

K to 3 4 to 6 7 to 9 10 to 12

K to 3 4 to 6 7 to 9 10 to 12

ATTACHMENT II



Jurisdiction Edmonton School District No. 7 [A.3020]
Number of Schools Reported: 222

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
A. Blair McPherson 21.4 24.4 24.7 28.8 26.1 27.1 27.3 35.0 30.3
AB School for Deaf 6.0 6.3 6.0 4.3 7.1 8.0 4.0 7.0 7.8 7.4 8.4 8.4
Abbott 16.4 16.1 19.4 14.4 17.0 19.6
Academy King Edward 12.8 12.4 14.7 11.2 13.3 15.4 12.6 14.2 13.3
Afton 18.4 20.6
Aldergrove 14.6 17.5 20.0 16.1 19.3 19.0
Aleda Patterson 18.9 17.4
Alex Janvier 24.3 24.6 20.6 21.8
Allendale 24.5 24.6 28.0
amiskwaciy Academy 21.3 25.9 24.1 18.9 14.2 16.9
Argyll Centre 11.0 14.3 22.8 17.9 19.0 28.4 14.0 22.0 31.1 16.1
Aspen Program 3.0 3.9 5.0 6.0 6.0 11.1 8.2 3.8 4.7
Athlone 15.4 16.2 15.3 14.0 15.2 20.9
Avalon 23.9 24.9 24.7
Avonmore 11.5 19.0 20.6 17.0 13.8 15.9
Balwin 14.3 20.5 23.6 17.4 19.9 18.1 12.8 16.8 23.6
Bannerman 17.9 23.0 21.1 23.8 23.5 19.5
Baturyn 19.5 23.3 23.0 24.5 21.5 24.5
Beacon Heights 18.3 21.3 20.5 26.0 22.4 21.8
Belgravia 18.1 18.9 19.7 22.5 20.0 22.9
Belmead 16.3 21.8 17.9 21.9 20.4 21.1
Belmont 17.6 18.9 21.3 19.2 23.1 20.1
Belvedere 14.0 19.0 18.3 15.3 26.3 25.9
Bessie Nichols 23.4 21.5 25.5 25.9 27.1 28.4 23.5 26.1 24.9
Bisset 20.3 21.1 25.0 18.5 28.0 27.7
Braemar 11.9 9.8 9.7
Brander Gardens 19.3 22.2 20.5 24.3 27.8 24.5
Brightview 19.9 15.9 20.3 15.6 18.1 17.6
Britannia 15.5 16.9 23.6
Brookside 15.5 17.8 19.7 15.7 17.2 17.7
Caernarvon 22.0 22.6 23.5 23.9 23.5 27.0
Calder 16.1 17.3 19.8 14.8 16.7 20.3
Callingwood 18.7 23.9 22.4 15.6 18.6 22.3
Centennial 20.4 21.5 24.8 24.4 24.2 23.8
Centre High 23.2 25.6 23.7
Clara Tyner 18.4 22.3 22.7 19.1 23.0 17.8
Const Daniel Woodall 22.3 23.3 27.4 17.6 24.2 23.7
Coronation 22.4 22.5 19.5 21.3 23.3 23.8
Crawford Plains 20.6 23.0 22.0 20.8 20.4 22.0
Crestwood 18.0 18.9 19.3 20.0 28.7 29.0 25.5 27.3 29.8
D. S. MacKenzie 24.4 25.1 25.6
Daly Grove 15.6 20.5 22.6 24.9 20.9 21.5
David Thomas King 23.2 25.0 24.7 27.7 26.1 25.8 20.0 26.3 26.5
Delton 13.1 19.3 22.4 12.4 15.7 18.5
Delwood 15.7 19.3 23.9 21.3 19.6 20.6
Dickinsfield 20.5 18.1 24.9
Donald R. Getty 24.0 24.5 24.3 23.2 22.9 26.6 25.0 23.9 22.1
Donnan 20.1 22.3 22.3 20.7 21.4 25.3
Dovercourt 20.1 17.9 21.0 16.6 20.1 23.2
Dr. Anne Anderson 26.2 28.2
Dr. Donald Massey 22.0 23.8 23.3 22.2 24.6 26.1 26.6 27.8 28.9
Dr. Lila Fahlman 22.2 22.9 25.0 21.3 27.2 27.5 26.2 27.4 27.1
Dr. M. A. Armour 22.7 25.8 26.6 25.3 27.9 27.9 25.2 25.5 26.8
Duggan 14.9 15.3 21.2 20.6 20.5 18.3
Dunluce 19.0 23.5 21.7 21.3 21.1 23.2
Earl Buxton 22.1 21.9 24.1 26.7 25.4 24.0
Eastglen 20.0 23.5 20.9
Edith Rogers 24.6 28.0 23.5
Edm Christian High 26.8 29.7 23.1

Jurisdiction Summary
ALL SUBJECTS

K to 3 4 to 6 7 to 9 10 to 12

Source: Student Information; ls; Class Size by Sch All Subj 2022-23.xlsx Page 1 of 4

ATTACHMENT III



Jurisdiction Edmonton School District No. 7 [A.3020]
Number of Schools Reported: 222

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

Jurisdiction Summary
ALL SUBJECTS

K to 3 4 to 6 7 to 9 10 to 12

Edm Christian NE 20.8 24.6 23.9 24.0 26.5 25.4 24.4 30.1 25.1
Edm Christian West 22.8 24.3 25.6 26.8 27.8 28.7 26.3 28.3 27.0
Ekota 17.7 21.2 24.0 18.5 22.5 16.6
Elizabeth Finch 22.1 23.1 22.5 25.3 25.0 27.1 24.0 26.7 28.7
Ellerslie Campus 19.9 23.8 23.7 21.7 26.8 26.1 27.9 26.7 33.0
Elmwood 20.6 23.2 21.2 21.5 22.0 19.9
Esther Starkman 21.0 23.9 26.8 21.8 24.7 27.9 25.2 31.0 30.7
Evansdale 22.7 19.5 17.8 14.4 18.5 20.0
Florence Hallock 20.5 22.5 25.0 26.8 25.9 24.9 27.6 26.9 28.6
Forest Heights 20.4 22.6 22.4 18.8 23.8 26.1
Fraser 21.6 18.5 22.8 18.1 21.5 21.9
Garneau 16.7 21.7 23.0 19.1 22.2 25.1
Garth Worthington 21.3 23.2 26.6 26.0 16.0 21.4
George H. Luck 19.7 22.7 24.8 22.7 24.5 26.4
George P. Nicholson 22.0 20.9 22.6 21.8 21.3 25.1
Glendale 9.8 9.9
Glengarry 23.7 22.7 25.1 23.2 24.3 26.3
Glenora 22.8 20.1 23.9 24.3 25.3 25.3
Gold Bar 13.7 16.7 20.0 13.9 15.3 17.8
Grace Martin 18.3 22.3 20.9 21.6 18.9 22.3
Grandview Heights 19.3 22.3 23.7 23.9 26.0 28.7 27.6 31.6 31.5
Greenfield 20.2 21.2 24.9 23.8 26.4 23.4
Greenview 20.4 20.4 20.7 21.7 22.3 26.5
Grovenor 12.5 18.5 16.2 12.9 13.7 17.2
Hardisty 21.2 22.4 26.5 18.6 23.2 24.7 20.3 20.7 21.6
Harry Ainlay 22.6 26.7 26.2
Hazeldean 13.6 13.7 21.1 10.4 15.0 20.0
Highlands 21.1 21.6 20.3 21.0 22.2 23.3 20.2
Hillcrest 22.0 24.1 23.5
Hillview 13.4 17.9 19.4 23.6 18.8 25.0
Hilwie Hamdon 24.5 25.1 22.9 23.8 27.4 26.1 23.8 25.3 22.5
Holyrood 22.3 21.2 23.8 23.5 22.8 23.1
Homesteader 17.2 17.4 21.6 20.2 19.1 18.6
Horse Hill 14.5 22.5 26.6 10.3 23.8 24.4
Inglewood 19.3 23.0 25.0 17.0 17.6 22.3
Ivor Dent 21.1 16.1 21.5 17.1 19.7 22.0 21.5 20.3 24.9
J. A. Fife 17.6 21.2 21.4 20.1 20.8 21.0
J. Percy Page 23.0 25.8 25.6
Jackson Heights 19.2 15.3 22.7 16.1 15.9 18.4
James Gibbons 19.3 21.4 25.4 17.6 18.3 20.3
Jan Reimer 20.6 24.6 24.7 22.4 25.9 28.1 23.6 24.7 25.4
Jasper Place 23.7 27.3 27.9
Joey Moss 23.1 23.1 35.0
John A. McDougall 18.9 21.0 19.6 20.3 19.0 23.0
John Barnett 19.4 19.5 20.1 20.0 17.3 14.1
John D. Bracco 22.7 25.6 26.9
Johnny Bright 22.6 22.0 24.5 27.7 22.0 26.4 29.0 32.1 28.3
Julia Kiniski 20.8 20.9 23.2 17.6 20.1 24.4
Kameyosek 21.3 22.0 22.8 19.5 14.3 21.7
Kate Chegwin 26.0 27.5 27.9
Keheewin 20.6 19.4 20.8 16.0 19.6 21.0
Kenilworth 20.4 22.4 25.4
Kensington 17.2 19.9 20.9 16.2 16.6 15.5 15.4 20.6 15.9
Kildare 19.3 20.2 23.0 21.3 24.1 22.2
Killarney 26.2 25.7 26.3
Kim Hung 21.8 22.1 23.9 21.7 24.4 25.9 24.3 22.3 23.4
King Edward 20.0 19.3 20.2 13.3 14.8 17.6
Kirkness 18.2 19.9 21.4 21.0 22.6 27.8
kisêwâtisiwin 20.5 25.4 25.5

Source: Student Information; ls; Class Size by Sch All Subj 2022-23.xlsx Page 2 of 4

ATTACHMENT III



Jurisdiction Edmonton School District No. 7 [A.3020]
Number of Schools Reported: 222

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

Jurisdiction Summary
ALL SUBJECTS

K to 3 4 to 6 7 to 9 10 to 12

L. S. at Circle Sq. 31.9 29.6
L. Y. Cairns 14.9 14.8 17.3 13.9 13.7 20.0
Lago Lindo 21.2 21.9 22.3 22.0 21.6 24.1
Lansdowne 15.0 23.0 20.3 23.0 24.8 24.0
LaPerle 21.7 22.2 24.2 18.8 22.5 22.6
Lauderdale 21.3 21.8 19.4 14.8 16.0 17.9
Laurier Heights 18.9 19.4 21.8 22.3 22.2 20.7 21.3 21.9 22.1
Lee Ridge 18.6 18.5 19.4 14.8 18.5 17.1
Lendrum 19.8 21.4 22.6 19.9 24.0 25.8
Lillian Osborne 25.0 28.2 27.9
Londonderry 27.3 26.9 29.4
Lorelei 23.8 19.1 23.7 20.4 18.5 19.7
Lymburn 21.9 24.2 24.6 20.6 17.5 17.9
Lynnwood 18.8 19.1 25.6 17.0 25.2 22.0
M.E. LaZerte 24.2 25.3 27.6
Maj Gen Griesbach 22.1 21.1 22.4 22.2 24.9 25.0 21.6 20.2 19.8
Malcolm Tweddle 19.1 21.7 21.2 22.7 21.9 24.4
Malmo 23.7 23.0 23.6 22.3 22.6 23.4
Mary Butterworth 21.7 27.4 25.3
Mayfield 14.2 16.0 15.7 15.0 13.1 13.9
McArthur 9.3 17.2 19.5 12.4 17.7 19.4
McKee 17.6 20.4 17.6 15.2 15.6 22.3
McKernan 19.8 21.7 21.4 20.2 24.2 22.6 21.7 25.9 26.8
McLeod 16.2 25.4 24.7 22.8 25.3 24.6
McNally 21.5 23.8 23.5
Meadowlark 16.6 20.5 25.1 21.6 20.3 23.0
Meadowlark Christian 20.1 21.9 19.6 23.1 24.5 21.8 24.6 21.3 26.2
Mee-Yah-Noh 16.5 20.8 22.5 16.3 14.1 16.3
Menisa 20.5 22.7 23.9 17.7 19.0 21.2
Meyokumin 19.1 24.5 24.2 26.7 25.6 25.9
Meyonohk 15.5 20.7 23.2 20.2 18.2 20.2
Michael A. Kostek 21.7 23.4 24.8 22.3 23.8 24.5
Michael Phair 24.9 26.8 28.5
Michael Strembitsky 21.4 26.2 25.0 25.6 24.6 30.0 25.8 26.1 30.8
Mill Creek 21.8 23.8 24.9 18.7 22.0 22.0
Millwoods Christian 21.8 26.6 27.2 23.8 27.1 28.4 22.4 26.2 26.3 24.9 23.7 25.0
Minchau 19.5 20.0 19.1 21.7 20.9 24.7
Montrose 16.4 10.9
Mount Pleasant 20.5 22.9 24.6 23.2 24.0 23.3
Mount Royal 19.4 20.7
Nellie Carlson 23.4 22.7 23.3 23.8 26.6 28.7 30.7 26.4 26.7
Northmount 18.9 22.9 25.8 23.8 23.1 22.8
Norwood 20.3 14.9 23.8 19.4 17.8 22.5
Old Scona 28.0 28.5 28.0
Oliver 14.2 21.8 21.3 17.2 20.7 24.6 18.8 23.0 20.3
Online Reg K-9 27.4 22.7 28.3 24.8 32.7 28.6 18.5
Ormsby 18.3 21.8 23.2 17.5 19.3 17.3
Ottewell 24.4 25.0 26.8
Overlanders 25.0 20.3 26.4 16.0 18.3 22.0
Parkallen 19.3 20.3 23.2 20.3 21.6 26.0
Parkview 15.7 17.6 21.1 21.7 25.5 24.7 20.1 22.2 24.9
Patricia Heights 22.1 22.9 26.9 24.0 21.6 22.3
Pollard Meadows 17.6 22.7 22.7 24.2 22.3 25.5
Prince Charles 17.1 22.0 23.4 15.5 20.0 21.0
Princeton 21.3 17.8 18.6 15.5 16.1 17.0
Queen Alexandra 17.6 17.7 17.2 16.0 19.3 20.0
Queen Elizabeth 21.7 24.3 24.7
Richard Secord 20.4 22.4 23.5 19.9 23.0 24.6
Rideau Park 17.1 22.1 21.4 18.4 18.5 21.7

Source: Student Information; ls; Class Size by Sch All Subj 2022-23.xlsx Page 3 of 4

ATTACHMENT III



Jurisdiction Edmonton School District No. 7 [A.3020]
Number of Schools Reported: 222

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

Jurisdiction Summary
ALL SUBJECTS

K to 3 4 to 6 7 to 9 10 to 12

Rio Terrace 16.3 21.7 21.1 23.5 24.1 23.3
Riverbend 27.5 28.8 27.7
Riverdale 19.2 15.7 20.6 16.2 18.9 14.4
Roberta MacAdams 21.4 22.4 22.7 25.2 23.4 24.7
Ross Sheppard 24.3 28.0 26.7
Rosslyn 20.7 23.4 24.5
Rutherford 20.1 24.2 23.8 25.3 26.4 27.2
S. Bruce Smith 27.3 28.0 28.1
Sakaw 21.3 21.4 19.6 19.9 19.6 23.2
Satoo 18.7 21.6 18.6 17.1 21.9 22.4
Scott Robertson 15.7 18.6 15.6 18.7 17.2 18.0
Shauna May Seneca 22.1 21.0 23.3 21.8 26.1 28.4 19.4 27.5 28.8
Sherwood 13.7 14.2
Sifton 18.8 21.3 22.5 15.0 18.0 18.4
Soraya Hafez 16.4 21.2 22.9 18.7 23.3 24.3
Spruce Avenue 14.6 17.7 22.0
Steele Heights 20.6 24.1 23.8
Steinhauer 18.6 21.5 20.9 18.5 18.2 22.2
Stratford El Jr 24.6 24.0 26.2 26.0 25.8 27.1 21.0 25.0 24.1
Strathcona 28.1 28.2 29.7
Svend Hansen 21.6 23.6 23.4 23.8 28.5 28.5 19.3 27.9 29.2
Sweet Grass 18.4 20.7 23.4 21.8 23.1 21.7
T. D. Baker 20.8 26.7 24.9
Talmud Torah 17.5 21.7 22.6 19.0 18.7 17.4
Tevie Miller Hrtg Sc 23.1 17.1 17.5 18.4 18.8 14.0
Thelma Chalifoux 24.0 28.3 27.7
Thorncliffe 15.9 18.1 18.8 15.6 13.5 19.6
Tipaskan 17.6 19.9 18.6 11.4 17.6 20.4
Velma E. Baker 20.4 21.9 23.4 23.2 24.6 24.6
Vernon Barford 26.7 28.4 30.2
Victoria 19.2 21.7 24.4 21.6 26.9 26.7 21.5 29.7 28.8 20.7 26.1 27.3
Vimy Ridge Academy 25.6 29.4 27.1 22.2 20.9 23.2
Virginia Park 19.4 22.4 21.6 20.0 21.0 23.7
W. P. Wagner 23.8 27.4 24.7
Waverley 13.2 16.8 19.4 19.2 18.3 21.5
Weinlos 17.6 19.3 20.3 18.2 18.3 22.3
Westbrook 23.4 21.7 22.3 27.0 26.3 28.2
Westglen 23.5 25.4 26.3 25.2 21.3 24.5
Westlawn 21.1
Westminster 24.4 25.6 25.9
Westmount 19.5 21.7 19.5
Windsor Park 21.0 25.8 26.3 24.5 24.3 26.0
Winterburn 22.0 20.7 22.1 22.7 25.1 26.2
York 20.9 21.5 21.4 23.7 23.3 24.7
Youngstown 15.0 17.3 20.1 22.7 22.3 23.8

Source: Student Information; ls; Class Size by Sch All Subj 2022-23.xlsx Page 4 of 4

ATTACHMENT III



Jurisdiction Edmonton School District No. 7 [A.3020]
Number of Schools Reported 222

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
A. Blair McPherson 21.4 24.0 24.7 28.8 25.3 27.2 27.3 35.2 33.7
AB School for Deaf 6.0 6.3 6.0 3.7 6.3 7.6 4.0 7.0 7.1 8.0 7.0
Abbott 15.8 16.2 19.4 14.5 17.3 19.0
Academy King Edward 12.8 12.4 14.7 11.3 13.3 16.0 12.0 21.3 14.4
Afton 18.2 20.8
Aldergrove 14.6 17.6 20.0 15.8 19.2 18.7
Aleda Patterson 18.0 16.7
Alex Janvier 24.3 26.8 18.5 20.7
Allendale 22.2 22.8 27.9
amiskwaciy Academy 21.3 25.8 24.0 18.0 9.8 12.8
Argyll Centre 11.0 14.3 22.8 19.0 19.0 28.7 15.0 22.0 30.3 15.5
Aspen Program 3.0 3.9 5.0 6.0 7.0 13.0 7.5 3.0 7.3
Athlone 15.3 16.5 15.5 14.0 15.0 20.3
Avalon 24.3 24.7 24.0
Avonmore 11.4 19.0 18.8 16.1 11.5 14.5
Balwin 12.7 19.1 23.8 17.5 18.3 16.2 12.0 16.0 20.5
Bannerman 16.4 23.0 21.0 20.3 20.2 18.4
Baturyn 19.4 23.2 22.6 24.5 21.3 24.1
Beacon Heights 17.7 21.3 18.6 26.0 23.0 18.9
Belgravia 18.0 19.0 18.8 25.0 20.0 22.0
Belmead 14.9 19.9 16.4 19.8 16.7 18.7
Belmont 17.8 19.2 21.8 18.4 22.0 17.9
Belvedere 14.0 18.8 18.3 15.3 25.6 25.4
Bessie Nichols 23.4 21.5 25.5 26.5 27.1 28.4 23.5 26.1 26.9
Bisset 20.3 21.1 24.9 18.6 28.0 27.6
Braemar 10.6 8.8 8.3
Brander Gardens 19.1 22.2 20.6 24.3 27.8 24.5
Brightview 20.3 16.0 20.5 15.2 18.2 17.4
Britannia 14.9 14.5 22.0
Brookside 14.1 17.7 19.7 14.1 14.8 15.0
Caernarvon 21.9 22.4 23.4 23.8 23.6 27.3
Calder 16.1 16.9 19.8 14.6 18.4 18.3
Callingwood 19.2 23.8 22.3 15.3 18.6 22.1
Centennial 20.4 21.5 24.8 24.5 24.2 23.8
Centre High 24.2 25.6 23.0
Clara Tyner 18.7 22.3 22.8 21.3 23.0 17.8
Const Daniel Woodall 22.2 23.3 27.4 17.6 24.2 23.6
Coronation 22.3 22.6 19.6 21.3 23.3 23.8
Crawford Plains 20.5 22.6 21.5 19.5 19.1 21.0
Crestwood 18.7 18.8 19.3 20.0 28.7 29.0 26.4 27.3 29.8
D. S. MacKenzie 24.2 25.9 25.2
Daly Grove 14.1 19.2 22.5 25.0 19.2 19.1
David Thomas King 23.3 25.0 24.8 27.7 26.1 25.8 20.0 26.3 27.3
Delton 13.2 19.3 22.4 12.4 15.5 18.3
Delwood 16.1 18.9 25.0 19.6 17.1 18.2
Dickinsfield 20.9 18.1 22.7
Donald R. Getty 24.4 24.6 24.3 24.4 23.1 27.6 24.2 23.7 22.1
Donnan 20.0 22.3 22.4 20.8 22.1 25.7
Dovercourt 19.5 17.1 21.2 14.6 18.1 21.0
Dr. Anne Anderson 26.7 28.9
Dr. Donald Massey 22.1 23.8 23.5 22.2 24.8 26.1 26.7 27.8 28.9
Dr. Lila Fahlman 21.9 22.9 24.9 21.3 27.6 27.5 26.2 27.4 29.1
Dr. M. A. Armour 22.7 25.7 26.6 25.4 27.9 27.9 25.2 27.1 27.8
Duggan 15.0 15.4 21.2 22.7 20.5 17.8
Dunluce 18.5 23.0 21.5 21.4 20.8 23.2
Earl Buxton 22.1 22.0 24.0 26.7 25.4 24.0
Eastglen 18.8 22.9 20.7
Edith Rogers 24.7 26.5 26.4
Edm Christian High 26.2 31.6 25.5
Edm Christian NE 20.5 24.7 23.8 25.0 27.3 26.5 24.5 30.2 26.0
Edm Christian West 22.8 24.3 25.6 26.6 27.8 28.6 26.3 29.0 29.2
Ekota 17.7 21.3 24.0 18.3 22.8 16.2
Elizabeth Finch 22.2 23.1 22.4 25.9 25.0 27.1 24.1 28.7 31.1
Ellerslie Campus 20.1 23.8 23.7 21.6 26.8 26.0 29.7 28.2 34.4

Jurisdiction Summary
CORE SUBJECTS ONLY

K to 3 4 to 6 7 to 9 10 to 12

Source: Student Information; ls; Class Size by Sch Core 2022-23.xlsx Page 1 of 4

ATTACHMENT IV



Jurisdiction Edmonton School District No. 7 [A.3020]
Number of Schools Reported 222

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

Jurisdiction Summary
CORE SUBJECTS ONLY

K to 3 4 to 6 7 to 9 10 to 12

Elmwood 20.3 23.3 21.2 18.8 20.3 19.4
Esther Starkman 21.0 23.9 26.8 22.1 24.7 28.0 25.2 31.0 32.4
Evansdale 21.4 19.6 17.7 14.1 18.3 19.9
Florence Hallock 20.4 22.5 25.0 27.3 25.9 24.9 27.6 26.9 29.8
Forest Heights 19.9 22.6 22.2 18.2 23.1 26.1
Fraser 21.6 16.7 22.5 14.6 20.0 21.2
Garneau 16.7 21.7 23.0 19.2 22.7 25.3
Garth Worthington 21.3 23.1 26.7 26.8 14.2 17.8
George H. Luck 18.9 22.7 24.9 22.4 24.3 24.4
George P. Nicholson 22.0 20.9 22.6 21.8 21.3 25.0
Glendale 9.9 8.3
Glengarry 23.7 22.7 25.1 23.0 24.3 26.3
Glenora 22.8 19.8 23.4 24.3 25.3 25.3
Gold Bar 13.6 16.8 20.2 13.5 15.0 17.4
Grace Martin 18.6 22.3 20.9 21.3 19.8 22.5
Grandview Heights 19.3 22.3 23.7 25.7 26.0 28.7 27.7 31.7 31.4
Greenfield 20.1 20.8 24.7 24.4 26.5 21.0
Greenview 20.0 20.5 20.0 21.7 22.3 26.5
Grovenor 12.5 18.3 16.2 12.2 13.4 16.8
Hardisty 21.2 22.3 25.5 22.0 23.1 24.3 18.3 18.6 22.1
Harry Ainlay 24.2 27.8 27.6
Hazeldean 13.8 14.5 21.8 10.0 15.0 20.0
Highlands 21.1 21.3 20.1 20.7 22.7 22.5 19.5
Hillcrest 22.4 24.5 23.5
Hillview 13.0 17.8 19.5 23.3 18.2 25.0
Hilwie Hamdon 24.4 25.0 22.9 21.5 27.4 26.2 22.2 23.0 20.8
Holyrood 22.4 21.2 23.6 24.0 22.8 23.4
Homesteader 17.2 17.6 22.0 20.2 18.6 18.3
Horse Hill 14.6 22.4 26.5 10.3 23.8 24.4
Inglewood 19.3 23.3 24.1 17.7 17.7 20.1
Ivor Dent 20.8 16.1 21.6 17.4 19.4 21.7 21.2 20.3 23.8
J. A. Fife 17.3 21.1 21.3 20.2 20.9 20.2
J. Percy Page 24.5 27.5 28.0
Jackson Heights 19.0 15.2 22.8 13.5 14.6 17.0
James Gibbons 18.7 21.3 25.5 17.7 18.3 20.3
Jan Reimer 20.5 24.6 24.7 22.4 25.9 28.1 22.3 25.8 26.3
Jasper Place 25.7 28.4 29.4
Joey Moss 23.6 23.0 35.0
John A. McDougall 18.9 21.0 19.6 20.3 19.0 23.0
John Barnett 21.0 19.5 20.1 20.0 17.3 13.9
John D. Bracco 24.5 27.9 29.7
Johnny Bright 23.0 22.0 24.5 28.1 22.0 26.3 29.0 32.1 28.8
Julia Kiniski 20.8 20.9 23.2 17.6 20.1 24.4
Kameyosek 23.0 21.9 22.6 24.5 14.3 21.7
Kate Chegwin 26.4 27.0 27.9
Keheewin 18.3 17.9 19.4 13.6 16.3 18.3
Kenilworth 19.6 23.2 25.8
Kensington 14.8 19.8 20.8 14.6 14.5 13.4 18.0 20.5 18.8
Kildare 18.7 20.1 23.6 22.0 24.3 22.8
Killarney 24.8 24.0 24.1
Kim Hung 21.8 22.1 23.9 21.7 24.4 25.9 24.3 22.9 24.2
King Edward 20.0 19.3 20.2 10.8 12.0 14.6
Kirkness 18.2 20.1 21.4 20.8 22.6 27.8
kisêwâtisiwin 20.5 25.1 24.2
L. S. at Circle Sq. 33.1 30.3
L. Y. Cairns 14.9 14.8 17.3 13.7 13.6 20.0
Lago Lindo 21.2 21.8 22.3 21.9 21.4 23.8
Lansdowne 15.0 23.0 20.3 23.0 25.5 23.5
LaPerle 21.5 22.2 24.3 18.6 22.3 22.3
Lauderdale 21.0 21.8 18.3 15.1 14.9 16.9
Laurier Heights 18.7 19.2 21.7 22.5 23.7 22.1 21.0 21.7 20.1
Lee Ridge 18.4 18.2 19.3 13.3 17.5 16.5
Lendrum 19.6 21.3 22.7 20.8 23.8 24.7
Lillian Osborne 26.0 28.8 28.9

Source: Student Information; ls; Class Size by Sch Core 2022-23.xlsx Page 2 of 4

ATTACHMENT IV



Jurisdiction Edmonton School District No. 7 [A.3020]
Number of Schools Reported 222

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

Jurisdiction Summary
CORE SUBJECTS ONLY

K to 3 4 to 6 7 to 9 10 to 12

Londonderry 27.3 27.0 31.0
Lorelei 24.2 19.1 22.0 18.7 15.7 17.8
Lymburn 22.2 24.3 24.7 16.5 15.2 15.3
Lynnwood 18.8 18.4 25.5 15.3 23.6 20.9
M.E. LaZerte 25.3 26.2 29.8
Maj Gen Griesbach 22.0 21.3 22.4 22.2 24.9 25.1 21.2 20.2 19.2
Malcolm Tweddle 17.3 21.4 22.2 23.0 20.8 22.7
Malmo 23.8 23.2 23.6 22.3 23.3 23.4
Mary Butterworth 20.2 27.1 23.8
Mayfield 12.5 16.7 14.3 13.7 11.3 11.8
McArthur 9.3 17.2 19.5 12.0 17.2 19.0
McKee 17.8 20.2 17.7 15.2 15.6 22.0
McKernan 19.4 21.4 21.4 21.2 24.8 23.1 21.7 26.5 27.8
McLeod 16.1 25.4 24.0 21.6 24.5 25.3
McNally 21.3 23.2 23.5
Meadowlark 16.4 20.6 25.4 21.6 20.8 23.0
Meadowlark Christian 19.8 22.0 20.0 23.2 24.5 21.8 24.6 21.3 26.3
Mee-Yah-Noh 15.2 18.8 22.4 13.6 12.2 13.9
Menisa 18.7 22.5 24.0 14.4 15.6 18.6
Meyokumin 18.3 24.3 23.2 26.5 26.8 26.8
Meyonohk 15.3 20.7 22.9 20.3 18.2 20.5
Michael A. Kostek 21.6 23.4 24.8 22.8 23.8 24.5
Michael Phair 25.9 27.1 29.2
Michael Strembitsky 21.4 26.2 25.0 25.7 24.6 30.0 25.8 26.4 31.4
Mill Creek 21.7 23.9 24.9 18.7 22.0 22.0
Millwoods Christian 21.6 26.5 27.1 25.2 27.1 28.5 23.0 26.5 26.8 25.9 23.0 24.0
Minchau 19.8 20.0 19.1 21.1 20.8 24.3
Montrose 16.7 10.2
Mount Pleasant 20.2 22.8 24.6 23.2 24.0 23.3
Mount Royal 19.4 21.1
Nellie Carlson 23.4 21.9 22.3 22.3 26.6 28.6 30.7 26.4 27.8
Northmount 18.1 22.4 25.7 23.8 22.5 22.1
Norwood 20.5 14.9 23.8 19.3 17.8 20.0
Old Scona 28.7 29.3 29.1
Oliver 14.9 22.0 21.0 17.8 21.0 24.9 18.7 23.0 20.1
Online Reg K-9 27.4 22.7 28.2 24.8 31.2 28.5 18.5
Ormsby 18.6 21.5 23.2 18.1 18.8 16.9
Ottewell 25.0 24.6 26.1
Overlanders 25.0 20.2 26.4 15.5 18.1 21.8
Parkallen 19.3 20.4 23.1 20.4 23.0 25.8
Parkview 15.5 17.5 21.3 21.7 24.5 24.7 20.0 20.6 23.2
Patricia Heights 22.4 22.9 26.8 24.0 21.7 22.3
Pollard Meadows 17.5 22.6 22.6 25.0 22.3 25.5
Prince Charles 17.5 22.0 23.5 14.6 20.3 21.0
Princeton 21.3 15.8 16.8 13.7 13.9 14.9
Queen Alexandra 17.4 16.3 17.1 16.0 17.2 20.0
Queen Elizabeth 25.0 26.1 27.3
Richard Secord 20.9 22.4 23.3 20.6 23.0 24.6
Rideau Park 17.2 21.8 21.2 18.3 18.7 21.1
Rio Terrace 16.2 21.7 21.0 23.5 24.1 23.3
Riverbend 27.6 32.3 30.7
Riverdale 19.0 15.7 20.7 17.0 19.5 13.0
Roberta MacAdams 21.5 22.4 22.7 25.2 23.4 24.7
Ross Sheppard 23.8 28.0 28.1
Rosslyn 19.1 21.0 22.5
Rutherford 18.5 24.0 23.7 25.4 26.4 27.2
S. Bruce Smith 27.1 27.9 28.9
Sakaw 18.9 19.8 18.9 19.5 19.3 22.1
Satoo 18.7 21.5 18.6 16.8 21.8 22.0
Scott Robertson 15.7 18.3 14.0 17.2 15.0 15.8
Shauna May Seneca 22.1 21.1 23.4 21.8 26.3 28.3 19.4 27.5 28.9
Sherwood 13.8 14.3
Sifton 18.5 21.3 22.5 14.8 17.7 18.0
Soraya Hafez 16.4 21.0 22.8 18.7 22.9 23.5

Source: Student Information; ls; Class Size by Sch Core 2022-23.xlsx Page 3 of 4

ATTACHMENT IV



Jurisdiction Edmonton School District No. 7 [A.3020]
Number of Schools Reported 222

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

Jurisdiction Summary
CORE SUBJECTS ONLY

K to 3 4 to 6 7 to 9 10 to 12

Spruce Avenue 14.4 16.8 22.3
Steele Heights 19.8 24.8 24.1
Steinhauer 18.8 21.4 20.8 18.4 17.9 21.7
Stratford El Jr 24.8 23.8 26.1 26.0 25.8 27.1 21.0 25.0 24.0
Strathcona 28.9 29.3 31.7
Svend Hansen 21.6 23.6 23.4 23.8 28.5 28.6 19.3 27.9 28.9
Sweet Grass 18.4 20.8 23.6 21.8 23.0 21.7
T. D. Baker 18.9 25.0 24.2
Talmud Torah 17.5 21.8 22.3 19.0 15.6 17.3
Tevie Miller Hrtg Sc 23.0 17.3 18.3 18.3 19.3 18.3
Thelma Chalifoux 24.0 27.5 27.2
Thorncliffe 15.8 18.2 18.8 15.8 13.4 19.8
Tipaskan 17.5 17.7 17.3 8.8 14.7 16.6
Velma E. Baker 20.4 21.8 23.4 23.2 24.6 24.1
Vernon Barford 26.7 30.6 31.7
Victoria 18.9 21.6 24.2 22.1 26.9 26.8 22.3 30.3 29.0 21.7 28.9 28.9
Vimy Ridge Academy 25.7 30.9 32.3 21.3 22.1 23.1
Virginia Park 19.3 22.3 21.5 20.0 21.0 23.7
W. P. Wagner 23.5 26.3 25.5
Waverley 13.3 16.8 18.8 19.7 18.3 21.6
Weinlos 17.6 19.6 20.3 17.8 18.1 21.8
Westbrook 23.3 21.5 22.3 27.0 26.3 28.3
Westglen 23.3 25.4 26.3 25.3 21.3 24.5
Westlawn 19.9
Westminster 25.1 26.8 27.5
Westmount 23.3 26.8 23.6
Windsor Park 21.0 25.8 26.3 26.0 24.3 26.0
Winterburn 22.0 19.9 21.4 22.1 23.1 24.4
York 20.8 21.5 21.1 23.8 23.5 25.0
Youngstown 15.0 17.3 20.2 23.0 22.6 23.8

Source: Student Information; ls; Class Size by Sch Core 2022-23.xlsx Page 4 of 4

ATTACHMENT IV


	00 - Agenda - March 7, 2023 - Board
	01 - DRAFT - February 7, 2023 - Board Minutes
	02 - Edwin Parr Teacher Award
	03 - Student Senate Update_March 2023
	05 - Class Size Information
	Attachment I
	Attachment II
	Attachment III
	Attachment IV




